GEORGIA TECH SGA'S CULTURAL & DIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE PRESENTS...

# INCLUSIVE LEADERSHIP RESOURCES

A Resource Guide for Student Leaders at Georgia Tech



#### A Message from the Cultural & Diversity Affairs Committee

April 18, 2020

Dear Student Leader,

Due to the unfortunate events surrounding COVID-19, our committee, the Cultural and Diversity Affairs Committee (CDAC), was not able to host the annual Inclusive Leadership Conference. In lieu of the conference, we have created a resource guide detailing inclusive leadership resources for students on campus including resources provided by campus departments, student organizations, and the Student Government Association (SGA). We hope these resources will be helpful to you.

If you have any questions or suggestions regarding this resource guide, please feel free to contact our committee.

Best wishes for the year ahead!

Sincerely,

Kyle Smith & Heramb Tamhankar, CDAC Co-Chairs

## CONTENTS

#### **CAMPUS DEPARTMENTS & RESOURCES**

- **04** Center for Student Diversity and Inclusion (CSDI)
- **05** Center for the Study of Women, Science, and Technology (WST)
- 06 FOCUS Program
- 07 Georgia Tech Institute Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
- **08** impact Living-Learning Community
- 09 LGBTQIA Resource Center
- **10** Office of Minority Education and Development (OMED)
- **11** Office of Hispanic Initiatives (OHI)
- 12 Students' Temporary Assistance Resources (STAR)
- **13** Title IX Coordinator
- 14 Women's Resource Center

#### **STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS**

- 16 Academic & Professional Societies
- 19 Cultural Groups
- 28 Dance Teams
- 30 Greek Life
- 31 Identities

#### **STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

- **35** Cultural & Diversity Affairs Committee (CDAC)
- **36** Mental Health Joint Allocations Committee (JAC)
- **37** Methods of Advocacy

# CAMPUS DEPARTMENTS & RESOURCES

#### **CENTER FOR STUDENT DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION (CSDI)**

**Mission:** Provide programmatic and thought leadership, expertise, and advocacy to continue to promote the Institute's diverse student initiatives, programs, and efforts that facilitate our collective goal of student diversity and inclusion.

**Focus:** The recruitment, retention, and advancement of underrepresented minority and women students.



Location: 681 Cherry Street NW, Chapin Building, Atlanta, Georgia 30332 Website: <u>https://csdi.gatech.edu/</u>

**Units & Initiatives:** Center for the Study of Women, Science, and Technology (WST), Focus, Impact Living Learning Community, Office of Minority Education and Development (OMED), Office of Hispanic Initiatives (OHI), Outreach Initiative



#### **Contact:**

S. Gordon Moore, Jr., CSDI Executive Director (404) 894–5990; gordon.moore@gatech.edu

#### CENTER FOR THE STUDY OF WOMEN, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY (WST)

**Description:** The Center brings together faculty and students to address issues of gender, science, and technology in research and programmatic initiatives at institutional, national, and global levels.

**Focus:** WST links issues in the study of science and technology with those of gender, culture, and society.



#### Website: <u>https://wst.gatech.edu/</u>

**Programs & Initiatives:** Girls Excelling in Math and Science, Stempower, Women's International Research Engineering Summit, CDAC/WST Menstrual Product Program, WST Learning Community, WST Undergraduate Research Partnerships

\* This program is housed in the Center for Student Diversity and Inclusion (CSDI).



#### **Contact:**

Dr. Carol Colatrella, WST Co-Director (404) 894-1241; carol.colatrella@lmc.gatech.edu

### FOCUS PROGRAM

**Description:** Focus is one of the nation's premier programs for raising awareness of graduate education. It is designed to attract the best and brightest underrepresented minority students and encourage them to pursue graduate degrees at Georgia Tech.

**Focus:** Encourages the nation's best and brightest diverse students to pursue graduate studies and careers in academia.



**Focus Weekend:** Participants visit classrooms and research labs in their areas of interest and talk with the students and faculty who live the Georgia Tech experience every day.

#### Website: <u>http://focus.gatech.edu/</u>

\* This program is housed in the Center for Student Diversity and Inclusion (CSDI).



**Contact:** S. Gordon Moore, Jr., CSDI Executive Director (404) 894–5990; gordon.moore@gatech.edu

#### GEORGIA TECH INSTITUTE DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION

**Mission:** Support and advance the attainment of a diverse, inclusive, and equitable community by promoting inclusive excellence strategies in Georgia Tech's teaching, research, recruitment, hiring and promotion, and service endeavors.

**Focus:** Institute Diversity ensures Tech recruits, develops, retains and engages a diverse team of students, faculty, and staff with a wide variety of backgrounds, perspectives, interest and talents.



Website: <u>https://diversity.gatech.edu/</u>

**Reporting Units:** ADA Compliance, ADVANCE Program, Center for the Study of Women, Science, and Technology (WST), Diversity and Inclusion Fellows, Program Impact Living-Learning Community, Leading Women@Tech, LGBTQIA Resource Center, Student Diversity and Inclusion (OHI and OMED), Title IX



Location: 2nd Floor – A. French Bldg. Suite 231

#### Contact:

Archie W. Ervin, Ph.D., Vice President, Institute Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (404) 894–5990; aervin@gatech.edu

#### IMPACT LIVING-LEARNING COMMUNITY

**Description:** The Impact through Science, Technology, and Social Good or Impact Living-Learning Community (LLC) is a LLC and initiative open to all first-year students who are interested in exploring issues of diversity, social good, community engagement, and sustainability.

**Focus:** Encourages students to create and develop new ideas around social good, sustainability, and diversity through a year-long project initiative.



#### Website: <a href="http://impactcommunity.gatech.edu/">http://impactcommunity.gatech.edu/</a>

**Events:** Mercedes Benz Sustainability Tour, Center for Civil and Human Rights Tours, King Center Visit, MLK National Historical Park Visit, Volunteering Events (with GT and Atlanta), Impact Cohort Retreats



#### **Contact:**

Dr. Jeremy Brown Impact Community Program Coordinator (404) 385-3984; jeremy.brown@vpid.gatech.edu

### LGBTQIA RESOURCE CENTER

**Mission:** The LGBTQIA Resource Center supports the Institute's commitment to inclusive excellence by engaging the campus community in education, advocacy, and outreach for people of all genders and sexual identities.

**Vision:** We envision a campus community where people of all genders and sexual identities are respected and affirmed.



**Location:** Smithgall Student Services (Flag) Building, Suite 140 **Website:** <u>https://lgbtqia.gatech.edu/</u>

**Programs:** Coming Out Resources, Health & Wellness, Policy Library, Off-Campus Organizations, Trans Resources, GTPOC Resources, Campus Partners, Allyship Resources, Community Education



**Contact:** Camilla Brewer, LGBTQIA Resource Center Coordinator (404) 894-2233; camilla.brewer@studentlife.gatech.edu

### **OFFICE OF HISPANIC INITIATIVES**

**Description:** Provides programs and pathways to success for the Hispanic/Latino community, primarily current and prospective students and their families, faculty, and staff.

**Focus:** OHI Seeks to offer programs and events to help Hispanic/Latino students grow academically, personally, and professionally.



Location: 681 Cherry Street, Chapin Building

Website: <u>https://hispanicoffice.gatech.edu/</u>

**Programs:** AThe Goizueta Foundation Scholarships, The Goizueta Foundation Fellowships

\* This program is housed in the Center for Student Diversity and Inclusion (CSDI).



**Contact:** Jorge Breton, OHI Director (404) 385-6183; jorge.breton@gatech.edu

#### OFFICE OF MINORITY EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT (OMED)

**Mission:** To successfully transform today's gifted yet inexperienced student into tomorrow's promising leader.

**Vision:** To create and maintain a culture of academic and inclusive excellence, empowering students to be proactive learners and problem-solvers.



Location: 681 Cherry Street, Chapin Building

Website: <u>https://omed.gatech.edu/</u>

**Programs:** Academic Support Services, African American Male Initiative (AAMI), Challenge, Edge, Focus, Transitions, Women of Color Initiative (WOCI)

\* This program is housed in the Center for Student Diversity and Inclusion (CSDI).



#### Contact:

Sybrina Atwaters, Ph.D., OMED Director (404) 894-8746; Sybrina.Atwaters@omed.gatech.edu

#### STUDENTS' TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE RESOURCES (STAR)

**Description:** an organization that provides stability for students to pursue a fulfilling college experience. It does this by facilitating collaboration between organizations offering student support and increasing campus awareness of these programs.



Website: <a href="https://studentlife.gatech.edu/content/star-services">https://studentlife.gatech.edu/content/star-services</a> Programs: Campus Closet, Klemis Kitchen, Housing, Financial Assistance \* This program is housed in the Georgia Tech Division of Student Life



**Contact:** Steve Fazenbaker, STAR Program Director (404) 894–7827; steve.fazenbaker@gatech.edu

### TITLE IX COORDINATOR

**Description:** The Title IX Coordinator is the designated Institute official with primary responsibility for coordinating the compliance with Title IX.

**Focus:** Providing leadership for Title IX activities; providing consultation, education and training; and helping to ensure the Institute responds appropriately, effectively and equitably to Title IX issues.

# PROUD TO BE COMMITTED TO

Location: 760 Spring Street, NW Atlanta, Georgia

Website: <u>https://titleix.gatech.edu/</u>

**Resources:** Executive Director for Equity and Compliance, Title IX Coordinator, Deputy Title IX Coordinators, Institute Policy Department, VOICE Advocates, Student Rights Advocates, Georgia Tech Counseling Center, Center fore Assessment, Referral and Education (CARE), Employee Assistance Program

**Contact:** Marcia Bull Stadeker, Title IX Coordinator (404) 385-5583; marcia.stadeker@gatech.edu; titleix@gatech.edu

### WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER

**Mission:** Advances gender equity across identities by cultivating opportunities for community building, transformative learning, collaborative leadership, and identity development for graduate and undergraduate women.

**Focus:** To provide a comfortable gathering place for women, with diverse needs and interests, at Georgia Tech; to assist student groups developing and implementing programming that fosters a greater sense of understanding and responsiveness to women's issues on campus.



Location: Smithgall Student Services (Flag) Building, Suite 131 Website: <u>https://womenscenter.gatech.edu/</u>

**Programs:** ADVANCE, Women in ECE (WECE), Society of Women Engineers (SWE), Women @ College of Computing (Women @ CC), Women in Engineering, Women, Science & Technology (WST) Programs



#### Contact:

Dani Lechner, Program Coordinator (404) 385-1563, dlechner3@mail.gatech.edu

# STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS

### ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

#### Alliance for Diversity in Science and Engineering

**Description:** The GT Chapter of ADSE is a graduate student-run organization that aims to support underrepresented groups in STEM graduate programs. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/</u> <u>alliance-for-diversity-in-science-and-engineering</u>

#### Biomedical Engineering Alliance for Minorities

**Description:** A student-organized student-focused initiative in order to increase support for minority students in the Biomedical Engineering Departments. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/beam</u>

#### Blacks in Business at Georgia Tech

**Mission:** To educate, advocate, and promote the overall awareness of issues that face Blacks in business.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/blacks-in-</u> business-at-georgia-tech

### Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA)

**Description:** GT CSSA is the largest Chinese students' and scholars' organization in Georgia Tech, as well as the only student association type organization on campus authorized by Chinese consulate. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/chinese-</u> <u>students-and-scholars-association/roster</u>

### ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

#### GT Society of Black Engineers (GTSBE)

**Mission:** To increase the number of culturally responsible Black engineers who excel academically, succeed professionally, and positively impact the community. Website: <u>https://www.gtsbe.org/</u>

Korean-American Scientists and Engineers Association (KSEA-YG)

**Description:** A networking organization where Korean-American young generation in science and engineering fields can meet, communicate, and help each other.

Website: https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/ksea

#### Minority Association of Pre-Medical Students

Mission: To promote the success and excellence of our students as well as the importance of diversity in the work force. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/</u> <u>minority-association-of-pre-medical-students</u>

#### **Neurodiversity Club**

**Mission:** To provide an inclusive environment for students with neurological differences and to raise knowledge of and support for the neurodiversity movement.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/</u> neurodiversity-club

### ACADEMIC & PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

#### Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers @ GT (SHPE)

**Description:** Empowers students, of all races and majors, to develop professionally and academically in addition to maintaining the social element of Hispanic culture. Website: <u>https://gt-shpe.com/</u>

#### Society of Women Engineers (SWE)

**Description:** Focused on actively given women engineering students a unique place and voice within the engineering industry **Website:** <u>http://www.swe.gtorg.gatech.edu/</u>

#### Society of Women in Business (SWiB)

**Mission:** To foster the empowerment of women in the workplace through establishment of corporate connections and enhancement of business knowledge.

Website: <u>https://www.gtswib.com/</u>

#### Society of Women in Physics (SWiP)

Mission: Encourages interest and leadership of women in physics and spreads awareness of the achievements and impact of female physicists as well as career opportunities to women of all ages through our service and outreach. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/society-of-</u> women-in-physics



#### Aarohi

**Description:** A community of like-minded individuals passionate about South Asian classical music. Our goals are to spread awareness of these art forms in the Georgia Tech and ATL communities through concerts, lec-dems, and other events.

Website: https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/aarohi

#### African American Student Union (AASU)

**Description:** Provides a social outlet and a means for advocacy for all Black students on Georgia Tech's campus, the Atlanta community, and the nation. **Website:** <u>http://www.gtaasu.org/</u>

#### **African Graduate Students Connect**

**Mission:** To provide a unique social, professional and academic network to promote socio-cultural enrichment, academic success, and Africa-related volunteering opportunities for graduate students of African descent or of the African Diaspora.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/african-graduate-students-connect</u>

#### **African Student Association (ASA)**

**Description:** A cultural and social organization committed to the integration of African students on campus as well as engaging other individuals with an interest in African culture **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/african-student-association</u>



#### Arab Student Organization (ASO)

**Description:** A cultural non-profit organization focused on uniting the greater Arab community and those interested in Arab culture, tradition, and language **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/arab-student-organization</u>

#### Asian American Student Association (AASA)

**Description:** A cultural organization that seeks to promote diversity and provide a community for Asian American Pacific Islander (AAPI) students on campus Website: <u>http://aasa.gatech.edu/about</u>

#### **Bangladesh Student Association (BSA)**

**Description:** A non-partisan organization aimed at bringing together the Bangladeshi student community at Georgia Tech, promoting Bangladeshi culture, and helping those in need in Bangladesh and elsewhere. **Website:** https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/bangladesh-

**Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/banglestudent-association</u>

#### **Black Graduate Students Association**

**Mission:** To provide an infrastructure of unity, support and academic guidance for the betterment of the Black graduate student body and community. **Website:** <u>http://www.bgsa.gtorg.gatech.edu/</u>

#### **Brazilian Student Association (BRASA-GT)**

**Mission:** To promote Brazilian culture by uniting the Brazilian community at Georgia Tech and introducing Brazilian traditions and customs to the greater GeorgiaTech community.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/brazilian-</u> student-association

#### **Caribbean Students Association (CaribSA)**

**Mission:** To provide a welcoming environment for free cultural expression by Caribbean students; help students of Caribbean descent to connect with their roots; and promote awareness of Caribbean culture on the Georgia Tech campus and help non-Caribbean natives to learn more about our culture. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/caribbeanstudents-association</u>

#### **Chinese Student Association (CSA)**

**Description:** Committed to creating an atmosphere where Chinese, Chinese-Americans, and all those interested in Chinese culture can come together.

Website: <u>http://csa.gtorg.gatech.edu/</u>

#### **Egyptian Student Association (ESA)**

**Mission:** To connect Egyptian students and facutly on campus; serve Egyptian students and facutly on campus; and introduce the Georgia Tech community to Egypt and Egyptians, especially those on campus. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/egyptian-</u>student-association



#### German Club

**Mission:** To provide a community for German speakers at Georgia Tech to practice speaking, writing, and listening of the language; promote the German culture on campus, as well as collaborate with other on-campus organizations. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/german-club</u>

#### **GT International Ambassadors (GTIA)**

**Mission:** Work with prospective, admitted and enrolled international students throughout the year to ensure that they make the right decision about coming to Georgia Tech.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/international-ambassadors-at-georgia-tech</u>

#### Hong Kong Student Association (HKSA)

**Mission:** To unite the Hong Kong population at Georgia Tech, while at the same time, connect with other students at Tech and the Atlanta area who share a common interest.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/hong-kong-</u> student-association

#### India Club at Georgia Tech (ICGT)

**Description:** Georgia Tech's largest cultural organization that serves as a platform to bring together people from the Indian subcontinent and beyond through a variety of events and services for the Georgia Tech community at large.

Website: <u>https://www.gtindiaclub.com/</u>

#### **Indonesian Student Association**

**Description:** A cultural non-profit organization aimed at promoting Indonesian culture in Georgia Tech and the Atlanta community, as well as providing support for all Indonesian students in Georgia Tech. **Website:** <u>https://www.isagatech.com/</u>

#### Iranian Student Association (ISA)

Mission: To promote the Iranian culture amongst both Iranian and non-Iranian individuals at Georgia Tech and the Atlanta area. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/iranian-</u> <u>student-association</u>

#### Japan Student Association (JSA)

**Description:** An organization to spread Japanese culture in the Georgia Tech community. **Website:** <u>https://jsa-gatech.weebly.com/</u>

#### Korean International Young Adults Community (KIYC)

**Description:** An organization of Korean undergraduate students of Georgia Tech **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/korean-</u> <u>international-young-adults-community</u>



#### Korean Student Association (KSA)

**Description:** KSA is the official Korean Student Association at Georgia Tech. The total number of graduate student members exceeds about four hundred. **Website:** <u>https://gtksa.net/</u>

### Korean Undergraduate Student Association (KUSA)

**Description:** KUSA (Korean Undergraduate Student Association), started in the early 1990s, is the forefront Korean cultural organization on campus. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/kusa</u>

### Latino Organization of Graduate Students (LOGRAS)

**Mission:** To promote the academic, cultural, professional, and social development of its members and GT graduate students at large. **Website:** <u>https://logras.gatech.edu/</u>

#### **Muslim Students Association (MSA)**

**Mission:** To further the understanding and appreciation of Islam as a beautiful way of life among the GT and Atlanta community, as well as provide a community on campus for Muslim students, faculty, and staff. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/muslim-students-association</u>

#### Pakistani Student Association (PSA)

**Description:** A non-profit cultural organization that serves as platform to bring together Pakistani students and promote Pakistani culture at Georgia Tech.. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/pakistani-student-association</u>

#### **Persian-American Resource Society**

**Description:** A non-political student organization aiming to provide support and resources for the Persian, Persian-American, and broader Georgia Tech community by sponsoring social, cultural, and educational activities and events that promote an understanding of Persian culture and help foster collaborations among different cultural groups, faculty, and student. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/pars</u>

#### REVIVE

**Description:** Dedicated to promoting the positive mental health and emotional well-being of students of color and destigmatize the myths, worries, and fears surrounding mental health in the minority communities through education, demonstration, and congregation.

Website: <a href="https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/revive">https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/revive</a>

#### Sikh Students of Atlanta

Mission: To provide a space for students to engage with the Sikh culture; engage in discussion about our values, share our knowledge amongst one another, celebrate our identity, build a sense of community, and do acts of service in accordance with our culture's most important value: Sewa, selfless service. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/sikh-studentsof-atlanta</u>

#### **Singapore Society GT**

**Description:** An organization that shares and promotes Singapore's culture. From recreating local food to exciting trips within the regions, joining SingSoc is the perfect way to plug into the growing network of Singaporeans on campus.. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/</u> <u>singaporesociety</u>

#### **Spanish Speaking Organization**

**Description:** A student organization focused on giving students an opportunity to practice their Spanish, make new friends, and learn about Latin culture in fun and engaging ways. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/spanish-</u> <u>speaking-organization</u>

### Taiwanese American Student Association (TASA)

**Description:** To provide events and resources that explore and celebrate the Taiwanese American identity in order to inspire, empower, and activate its community.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/tasa</u>

#### **Taiwanese Student Association**

**Description:** A non-profit student organization that focuses on enriching the college experience of both undergraduate and graduate Taiwanese students who shared common interest and background in Taiwanese culture. **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/taiwanese\_student-association</u>

#### **Turkish Student Organization (TSO)**

**Mission:** Represents Turkish students and Turkish culture at Georgia Tech. We help new students adapt to life in USA and foster intercultural enrichment by offering a glimpse of our culture in various events and activities.. Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/turkish-student-organization</u>

#### **Vietnamese Student Association**

**Description:** A social organization that shares Vietnamese culture. VSA is an organization that promotes networking and making long term connections, and GTVSA hosts many social events that encourage these.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/vietnamese</u> <u>studentassociation</u>



The Caribbean Students Association Executive Board (2019-20)

### DANCE TEAMS



**Description:** We are GT's only premier competitive Bhangra team. We compete across the country, spreading our love and passion for this folk dance, while also graciously representing GT.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/bhangra-at-</u> georgia-tech

#### **GT Pulse**

**Description:** A classical Indian dance team founded in 2010 at the Georgia Institute of Technology; dedicated to testing rhythm and melody to the fullest extent. Goal is to create innovative dance routines that push the limits of our imagination and creativity.

Website: <a href="https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/pulse">https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/pulse</a>

#### GT Qurbani

**Description:** A non-profit, student run, all male competitive Bollywood Fusion dance team: the first and only in Atlanta; choreograph and dance to many different kinds of music and compete nationwide. Website: <u>http://www.gtqurbani.com/</u>

#### GT Ramblin' Raas

**Description:** Ramblin' Raas is Georgia Tech's first and only nationally competitive garba-raas team! RR competes nationally and strives to show their passion for dance and the Indian culture through their very expressive emotions and movements on any stage.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/ramblin-</u> raas



### **DANCE TEAMS**

#### **Movement As One**

**Mission:** Our vision is to create an environment of learning, expression, and growth that allows each of our dancers to build their craft through a friendly, family-based environment Website: <u>https://www.facebook.com/maodancecompany</u>

#### Satrangi

**Mission:** Satrangi is a Bollywood fusion dance team that competes nationally while spreading the Georgia Tech name and reputation for diversity. We incorporate many styles of dance, including contemporary, Indian classical, and Western styles. We strive to build a creative environment for our members, in which they can express their Indian roots while showcasing Western influences as well.

Website: <a href="https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/satrangi">https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/satrangi</a>

#### Tanishq

**Mission:** ATL Tanishq was founded in the spring of 2013 by a group of students from Georgia Tech. Tanishq is a Bollywood fusion dance team that strives to integrate Eastern and Western dance styles. We aim to advocate women empowerment and the importance of loving your true self through our performances.

Website: https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/atl-tanishq



Movement As One Dance Team

### **GREEK LIFE**

#### National Pan-Hellenic Council (NPHC)

**Description:** The National Pan-Hellenic Council, Incorporated (NPHC) is composed of nine International Greek letter Sororities and Fraternities: Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. Alpha Phi Alpha Fraternity, Inc., Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., Zeta Phi Beta Sorority, Inc., Iota Phi Theta Fraternity, Inc., Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc., Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority, Inc. Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, Inc. and Omega Psi Phi Fraternity, Inc. NPHC promotes interaction through forums, meetings and other mediums for the exchange of information and engages in cooperative programming and initiatives through various activities and functions.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/national-</u> pan-hellenic-council

#### Multicultural Greek Council (MGC)

**Description:** The Multicultural Greek Council is one of the four Greek Councils at Georgia Tech. Our diverse Greek sororities and fraternities foster and promote unity, campus awareness, and community service. Our member organizations are open to students from all backgrounds, religions, and creeds. **Website:** <u>https://www.gtswib.com/</u>



**Multicultural Greek Council** 

### **IDENTITIES**



#### **ABLE Alliance**

**Description:** Student organization for Georgia Tech students, faculty and staff dedicated to improving on-campus disability inclusion via access & resource sharing, community & social support, and professional & career development **Website:** <u>http://pwp.gatech.edu/gtablealliance/</u>

#### **Diversity Ambassadors**

**Description:** A Diversity Ambassador is a student who is committed to learning about the importance of diversity, equity, and inclusion, and is willing to participate in a two-semester program to work towards becoming more multicultural competent.

Website: <u>https://diversityprograms.gatech.edu/content/diversity-ambassadors</u>

#### **Diversity and Inclusion Fellows Program**

**Description:** Brings together faculty, staff, and students who individually and collectively advance their action, research, or teaching objectives while improving inclusivity on campus.

Website: <a href="https://diversity.gatech.edu/DIFellowsProgram">https://diversity.gatech.edu/DIFellowsProgram</a>

#### **Feminist Club**

**Description:** An organization focused on feminism and intersectionality; goals are to address and tackle feminist issues (e.g., violence against women, reproductive rights) on campus and in the surrounding area **Website:** <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/feminist-club</u>

### **IDENTITIES**



#### Girl Up @ Georgia Tech

**Description:** The United Nations Foundation's adolescent girl campaign, engages everyone to stand up for girls, empowering each other and changing our world.

Website: <a href="https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/girl-up">https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/girl-up</a>

#### **Grad Pride at GT**

**Description:** A student organization run by LGBTQIA grads, post-docs, and allies at Georgia Tech; meets a couple times a month for social mixers and professional development activities and have planning meetings every other week.

Website: <u>https://gtgradpride.wixsite.com/website</u>

#### **MLK Student Board**

**Description:** A student-led program on Georgia Tech's campus that plans a multitude of events to commemorate the life and work of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

Website: <u>https://www.instagram.com/gtmlkstudentboard/</u>

#### **Pride Alliance**

Mission: To provide a supportive and educational environment for our members and non-members alike; to function as a resource for those who want and/or need information about LGBTQIA related issues; and to provide a positive LGBTQIA awareness and presence in Georgia Tech. Website: <u>http://pride.gatech.edu/</u>

### **IDENTITIES**



#### VOICE

**Description:** Georgia Tech Health Initiatives' sexual and relationship violence prevention and response initiative when Georgia Tech received a federal grant from the Department of Justice to address violence against women. **Website:** <u>https://healthinitiatives.gatech.edu/well-being/voice</u>

#### Women's Leadership Conference

**Description:** Began during the winter of 1998 as means to celebrate, recognize, and learn more about the strong leadership exhibited by women of the Georgia Tech community.

Website: <u>https://gatech.campuslabs.com/engage/organization/women-s-</u> leadership-conference



**Pride Alliance** 

# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

#### CULTURAL & DIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMITTEE (CDAC)

**Mission:** CDAC seeks to understand and advocate for all students and foster a culture of inclusive excellence in the Georgia Tech community. The committee plans a yearly Inclusive Leadership Conference.



Website: <a href="https://sga.gatech.edu/undergrad-exec/student-life">https://sga.gatech.edu/undergrad-exec/student-life</a> Location: SGA Office, Flag Building, First Floor

**Programs:** Menstrual Product Program, Brown Bag Series, Inclusive Leadership Conference

#### **Contacts:**

Genny Kennedy, Vice President of Student Life, genny.kennedy1@gmail.com Kyle Smith, CDAC Co-Chair, kyle.jordan.smith@gatech.edu Heramb Tamhankar, CDAC Co-Chair, heramb.tamhankar@gmail.com



#### MENTAL HEALTH JOINT ALLOCATIONS COMMITTEE (JAC)

**Description:** Manages the dispersal of the \$1 million fund allocated from the Student Government Association (SGA) and Georgia Tech administration in October of 2017.

**Focus:** Any individual student, the office of Georgia Tech, or student clubs can apply for JAC funds. The purpose of JAC is to fund initiatives that improve the mental health and well-being of Georgia Tech students.



Website: <a href="https://sga.gatech.edu/jac/">https://sga.gatech.edu/jac/</a> Location: SGA Office, Flag Building, First Floor

**Contacts:** Georgia Tech Student Government Association, gtsgajac@gmail.com

**Previously Funded Projects:** Georgia Tech Counseling Center: Protocall, Georgia Tech Counseling Center: WellTrack App, Health Initiatives: Student Financial Education – Transit Financial Wellness, LGBTQIA Resource Center: Rising Up – Resilience Training Program, Mental Health Student Coalition: Intercollegiate Mental Health Conference

### **METHODS OF ADVOCACY**

#### Graduate Student Senate (GSS)

**Description:** The Legislative Branch of Graduate Student Government is the most direct voice of the graduate students at Georgia Tech. Consisting of graduate students elected from the various departments and academic units on campus, the Graduate Student Senate meets weekly to consider financial allocation bills and resolutions.

**Open Forum:** Students can speak during the Open Forum portion of GSS weekly meetings at 11 am on Tuesdays in the Smithgall Student Services (Flag) Building, room 117.

**Resolution:** Students can draft a resolution through JacketPages that they want GSS to address.

**Engagement with Senators:** Students can email their Senators with their questions and concerns.

Website: <u>https://sga.gatech.edu/grad-legislative/</u>

#### Undergraduate House of Representatives (UHR)

**Description:** A representative body made up of Georgia Tech students from every major and degree program at Georgia Tech; meets weekly to discuss financial bills, student issues, and campus projects.

**Open Forum:** Students can speak during the Open Forum portion of UHR weekly meetings at 7:30pm on Tuesdays in the Smithgall Student Services (Flag) Building, room 117.

**Resolution:** Students can draft a resolution through JacketPages that they want UHR to address.

**Engagement with Representatives:** Students can email their Representatives with their questions and concerns.

Website: https://sga.gatech.edu/uhr/